
 
 
 

AGENDA 
DAYTON HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMMITTEE 

 
 
DATE: WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2019   
PLACE: CITY HALL ANNEX, 408 FERRY STREET 
TIME: 6:30 PM 

 

 

        ITEM     DESCRIPTION                                                                                               PAGE # 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 
B. APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 
 
 
 
 
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 Meeting on March 20, 2018        1-2 
 

     
D. DISCUSSION OF GRANT CYCLE 
  
 Estimates of project costs included in CLG Grant application    3 
 
 Brookside updates from Historic Preservation Northwest (through July 9)  4-9 
 
E. OTHER BUSINESS 
  
 National Alliance of Preservation Commissions 2020 Forum in Tacoma, WA 10-11 
  
 OR Cemetery Grant 

             
F. ADJOURN 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
Posted:  11/02/17                      Posted: 07/10/2019 
  Cyndi Park, Librarian 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Persons with hearing, visual or manual impairments who wish to participate in the meeting should contact the City 

of Dayton AT LEAST 32 WORKING HOURS (4 DAYS) prior to the meeting date in order that appropriate 
communication assistance can be arranged. The City Hall Annex is accessible to the disabled.   

Please let us know if you need any special accommodations to attend this meeting. 
 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE 

Wednesday, August 21, 2019 
City Hall Annex, 408 Ferry St, Dayton 

This time is reserved for questions or comments from persons in the audience on any topic. 



 
 

1 
 
 

Dayton Historic Preservation Committee 

Minutes of Meeting of February 20, 2019  

 
 

Members present: Judy Gerrard, Kim Courtin, Kelly Haverkate,  

Dave Hargett, Wayne Herring     

Members absent:   

 

Staff:    Cyndi Park 

 

The meeting was opened by Chair Judy Gerrard at 6:33 pm.  

 

Appearance of Interested Citizens none present 

 

Approval of Minutes of Meeting of December 19, 2018 

 

Wayne Herring made a motion to approve the minutes with the stipulation that the date 

be corrected from January 20 to February 20, the date of the meeting. Kim Courtin 

seconded. The motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 

 

Upcoming CLG Grant Cycle Priorities 

 

The committee prioritized the projects for upcoming grants, if awarded.  

In order of priority the projects are: 

-Have Dave Pinyerd conduct a workshop with City of Dayton Public Works staff on 

how to care for maintain the grounds at Brookside.  

-Map of Brookside with alphabetic list of markers. Judy will contact SeaReach to 

hear their ideas and get a quote. Cyndi will contact Dave to see if he would re-

orient the map in the Preservation Plan to match the way the sign would appear in 

Brookside.  

-Correct the plumbing issue that has cut off the water to Brookside. Perhaps install 

a spigot lock or other device (at the discretion of Public Works) to prevent 

misuse/waste of water.  

-Re-gravel Third St and build mound at left end 

 -Reset, re-level and repair the next batch of markers 

-Use ground-penetrating radar to determine if there are unmarked graves on the 

area of the map identified in the aerial view from the 1940’s 

-Curbing and hardscape 

-Approach city to post rules/policies for the site (open dawn to dusk, etc.) 

 

Other Business  

 



 
 

2 
 
 

 Kim will be asking City Councilors and the Mayor to each clean one marker during 

the SOLVE event on May 11th.  

 

 The first woman voter in Oregon was from Dayton. Perhaps her story could be part 

of the grant project? Consensus was that this cycle will focus on continuing restoration at 

Brookside, but stories of Dayton’s past would be a good topic next cycle.  

 

Looking forward to the 2021 cycle, we could invite someone from Salem to come 

in and speak to us about their grant program.  

 

 Cyndi will contact Kuri to ask about spending any CLG funds that we have left, or 

are not specifically allocated on the repair and restoration of the markers in Brookside.  

 

Adjournment 

Kelly Haverkate made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Kim Courtin.  

The motion was passed unanimously at 7:19 pm. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Cyndi Park 

Librarian 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

 



4 
 

Tuesday, July 1 

 

Good first day at Brookside, Cyndi.  Must say, the tree work is magnificent!  Well, done!  Tree service did an excellent 

job.  John from Public Works visited and we congratulated him.  Good girdling on the ivy.   

Of course, we had to point out a 6" limb that fell a day or two ago in the SE corner (attached).  Hit between two stones 

we repaired in 2017!  Talked about lawn maintenance, etc.  Everything is in good order.  Even the water is working! 

We did ask John for 1/2 yard of 3/4" minus.  Piled where the dregs of the current pile are.  If you could double-check on 

that request, we'd most appreciate it. 

Looks like we'll be back on Tuesday around 10am.  We only got five stones done on our first day but it was our warm up 

and we ran into some interesting obstacles.  Attached one obstacle we found wedged under Isidore Nichols stone.  It's a 

IOOF sign but it was wedged under a Masonic burial.   

- Dave 

 

 



5 
 

 

 

 

 

 



6 
 

Wednesday, July 2 

 

Had a good second day at the cemetery, Cyndi.  Yesterday we found the metal IOOF marker.  Today we found the entire 

bottom 1/3 of a stone!  Attached.  The beige part of this stone was buried on its side.  The black pieces were all that 

were exposed.   

We plan to be back on Thursday, July 5.  Actually, we need gravel to continue work.  Half a yard of 3/4 minus is all we 

need by July 5 to keep on working.  Please give the guys a nudge.  Thanks! 

- Dave 

 



7 
 

Friday, July 5 

We had a good day 3 on Friday, Cyndi.  Found another buried base.  Everything "brown" in the photo was hidden below 

grade.   

Thank "the guys" for the gravel delivery.  Perfect! 

We plan to come up on Sunday and do a day.  Can't waste this perfect digging weather. 

- Dave 

 



8 
 

Sunday, July 7th and Tuesday, July 9th 

 

Seems I'm falling behind on my updates, Cyndi.  We were there on Sunday and Tuesday.  Couldn't resist the perfect 

Sunday weather.  Tuesday's weather was less perfect.  We were rained out around 4.  We spent the afternoon working 

the attached "big boy."  That headstone had been on the ground for decades and had really sunk into the earth.  A 

beast! 

We'll be there again on Thursday.  Looking like we'll be at the cemetery around 25 days total.   

- Dave 

 

 

 



9 
 

 



If you're having trouble viewing this email, you may see it online

 

 
SAVE THE DATE!

The National Alliance of Preservation Commissions is pleased to announce the twelfth biennial FORUM to be held in
Tacoma, Washington . 

FORUM 2020 is designed for preservation commissions, design review boards, Main Street programs, and federal, state and
local government staff, but this conference is beneficial for anyone interested in historic preservation!
• Learn the latest trends and receive valuable training through a combination of educational sessions, tours and workshops.
• Gain AIA and AICP CE credits.
• Network with your fellow preservationists and professionals in the field.

 

PLANNING PARTNERS:                                

                         

July 22-26, 2020

10

http://napc.z2systems.com/np/clients/napc/viewOnlineEmail.jsp?emailId=aea71dfbc06a4af8b063e647dfe0f21dam73278aea
http://napcommissions.org/
http://napcommissions.org/forum/
https://napcommissions.org/
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/One.aspx
https://dahp.wa.gov/
http://www.preservewa.org/


For more information on attending FORUM 2020, becoming a sponsor, and submitting session topic proposals contact NAPC at director@napcommissions.org or 757-

802-4141.

      

See you in Tacoma!

 follow on Twitter | friend on Facebook | forward to a friend
Copyright © 2019, National Alliance of Preservation Commissions, All rights reserved.
Our mailing address is:
PO Box 1011
Virginia Beach, VA 23451

www.napcommissions.org
director@napcommissions.org

Unsubscribe
http://napc.z2systems.com/np/clients/napc/unsubscribeEmail.jsp?
type=16&emailId=aea71dfbc06a4af8b063e647dfe0f21dam73278aea&userId=B6euV0gHyxI%2FbAcn8OpBEg5pnJNl2afP

To unsubscribe from future mailings please click here.

11

mailto:director@napcommissions.org
tel:(757)%20802-4141
https://twitter.com/NAPC
http://www.facebook.com/pages/National-Alliance-of-Preservation-Commissions/42536151033
http://www.facebook.com/pages/National-Alliance-of-Preservation-Commissions/42536151033
http://www.napcommissions.org/
mailto:director@napcommissions.org
http://www.z2systems.com/np/clients/napc/unsubscribeEmail.jsp?type=16&emailId=7f4b00cb4cdcd95de686ef9e8ceb63b77m033647f4&userId=WNmCV2Q4q2jRF8MVGL6N8tSPIYzgX9v926iyECqGCP2CiaBLmw4FFg%3D%3D
http://napc.z2systems.com/np/clients/napc/unsubscribeEmail.jsp?type=16&emailId=aea71dfbc06a4af8b063e647dfe0f21dam73278aea&userId=B6euV0gHyxI%2FbAcn8OpBEg5pnJNl2afP

	HPC Agenda 07-17-2019.pdf
	March 20, 2019.pdf
	Funding.pdf
	Brookside Updates.pdf
	NAPC Forum 2020.pdf



